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«
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

ACTION
March 28, 1975

 MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY KISSINGER
FROM: PETER W. RODMAN flﬂt

SUBJECT: Letters from Jeremy Thorpe and Friend
on Alleged White House Documents on
Rescue of the Romanovs

TJeremy Thorpe has sent a note (Tab C) enclosing a letter to you
from a historian friend of his, about alleged White House documents
recording the escape of Nicholas II and his family from Ekaterinburg
in 1918, Again, the stimulus to all of this is Peter Bessell, the former
MP who has spread the word that you told him about all of this at a
meeting in the White House a few years ago. You recall that our
records show no White House meeting with Bessell and also, unfor-
tunately, no records of the escape of the Romanovs. (If the Romanovs
were indeed alive, perhaps we would have an alternative to our detente
policy. )

Replies to Jeremy Thorpe and his friend are at Tabs A and B.

RECOMMENDATION:

That you sign the two letters at Tabs A and B.
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. THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 10, 1975

Dear Jeremy:

Thank you for your kind note of March 4, 1975,
enclosing the letter from Susanna Hoe concerning

. the purported White House documents on the ''rescue

of the Romanovs," I enclose a copy of the reply I

have sent to Ms. Hoe,

Best regards, |

14
!

Henry A. Kissinger

Rt, Hon. Jeremy Thorpe, P. C, M. P.
House of Commons

London SWIA OAA

England

Enclosure (1)
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 10, 1975

Dear Ms, Hoe:

Jeremy Thorpe has passed on to me your letter of
February 25th concerning purported White House documents
on the "rescue of the Romanovs." I regret to say that I have
absolutely no information on the matter; nor, indeed, do I
recall ever meeting with Peter Bessell on it. I have had a
number of enquiries about the purported documents., For-
tunately or unfortunately, neither the White House, the
National Security Council, nor the Department of State has
been able to locate any such records as are described. The
subject remains a complete mystery to me,

I appreciate your writing.
Regards,

‘Henry A, Kissinger

Ms, Susanna Hoe
8 Roland Gardens |
London SW 7, England
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& 7loland Gardens,
London S.We7a,

01.37%.4002 25th February 1975.

:])._aagan s’&r.yiiﬂuBJQ;:‘ﬂ“’i-,

Forgive me for troubling you but I had understood from
Mr Feter Bessell in January 1974 that you intended to get in
~touch with me in due course about my book 'Life for the Tsar'~ . -
about the escape of Nicholas II and his family from Zkaterinburg.

I have recently heard about a book to be published in the
spring in the United States: 'The Rescue of the Romanovs' ~
Guy Richards - Devin Adair Company. The promotion for this book
talks sbout 'classified documents ... hidden in a White House
safe for 56 years, transcriptions of these papers are published
for the first time in this book', As it is not possible for me to
talk to Mr Bessell about these lafest developments, I feel I have no
alternative but to approach you and ask if you can clarify the
situation. Am I wrong to have been expecting to hear from you?
Are the papers to be released officially? A8 you can imagine,
I am nmuch concerned to hear that all the work I did over a period
of years and all the patience I exercised might now have been to
no avail.

Because of my anxiety, Mr Jeremy Thorpe is being kind enough
to help me ensure that this letter reaches you and I should be most
grateful for any help and advice you might feel able to give me.

I apologise agein for my importunity; I know how busy you are and
what a delicate subject this has been in the past.

/6&4..33__8_. ﬁ

Susanna Hoe

The Secretary of State,
Dr Henry Kissinger,
Department of State,
Washington DC 2052,

UI S.A.
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